

Glemsford Parish Council Meeting

Minutes of meeting held on Tuesday 8th April 2014 @ 8.05pm at Glemsford Village Hall

Present: Cllrs: Brown (chairman), Mallalieu, Young, Plumb, Southgate & Sewell. 1 member of public. Clerk.

01.04 Chairman's announcements

A part II meeting is to be held for all councillors.

02.04 Apologies for absence

Cllr Bloomfield

03.04 Declarations of interest/dispensation requests

Cllr Plumb declared an interest in planning application B/14/00042/FHA

04.04 Police Matters

PC Ruth Horton reported. 3 crimes had been committed compared to 7 crimes in the same period last year. An annual report was also given. Both can be viewed on the website. Parking issues were discussed, problems in Bells Lane, Fern Meadow, junction of Brook St/Crown Fields and junction of Angel Lane are to be looked into. The old Downs site is to have a safety check.

04.04 To adopt minutes of Council meeting on the 11th March 2014

It was resolved to adopt the minutes of the meeting held on the 11th March 2014.

06.04 Matters arising from minutes of the last meeting

Cllr Plumb has invited Patrick Currie and Alan Toner to join the village plan working party. They have agreed to help. It is hoped to have another member of the public join the group. DCllr Young is looking into the village of the year competition, as yet again Glemsford has not qualified to enter. SALC is to be contacted regarding this.

07.04 To receive reports

Covered in minutes of Annual Parish Meeting

08.04 Accounts for approval

It was resolved to make payments.

.

09.04 Public question time

Enquiries were made about if and when the allotments would be available. They are definitely going ahead but had been held up due to legalities. However, they should be available very soon.

10.04 TV Licence, village hall – retention of

It was resolved (cllrs Mallalieu and Southgate abstained from voting) to re-instate the tv licence at the village hall.

11.04 No parking signs, Tye Green – supply of

It was resolved to obtain two no parking signs to be placed on the green area to the side of Tye Green.

12.04 Glemsford Angels ‘bouncy world’ event – free use of hall

It was resolved to allow free use of the village hall for this event.

13.04 Report from finance meeting

Charges for the cemetery were discussed. *It was resolved* to increase the charges as these had not been changed since January 2012. These will take effect from 1st May 2014. Funding for the village hall was discussed. *It was resolved* to hold a fund raising event at the village hall on Saturday 9th August. This will consist of both daytime and evening events.

14.04 Planning

Cllr Plumb joins the public gallery

New applications: B/14/00042/FHA – 26 Greyhound Rd

Erection of extension to existing porch

It was resolved to recommend approval

Cllr Plumb rejoins the council meeting

B/13/01453/LBC – Harvest Barn, Duffs Hill

Application for listed building consent – installation of 4no low

wattage LED lights to weather vane (retention of)

It was resolved to recommend approval

B/14/0155/FHA – Harvest Barn, Duffs Hill

Erection of 4no low wattage LED lights to weather vane.

It was resolved to recommend approval

B/14/00163/FHA – Lansdown, Drapery Common

Erection of single storey side extension. Render first floor.

It was resolved to recommend approval

B/14/00170/FUL – Cymbelene, George Lane